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August 12, 2019 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) Y19-1153; ADDENDUM # 1 

 
YARD TRASH GRINDING 

 
This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions, and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents. Additions are 
indicated by underlining and deletions via strikethrough.  

A. The Bid Opening Date is hereby changed to Tuesday, September 17, 2019 
at 2:00PM 
 

B. The Questions due date is hereby changed to 5:00PM to Wednesday, August 
28, 2019 to the attention of Ana Villalona, Procurement Division, 
Ana.Villalona@ocfl.net. 
 

C. Non-mandatory site visit will be held on Friday, August 23, 2019, to meet at 
10:00AM, at the Orange County Landfill Lobby – 5901 Young Pine Road, 
Orlando, FL 32829.  Attendance is not mandatory but is encouraged. 
 

D. Questions and Answers 
1. Question: Is there a Pre-Bid meeting? If there is not, is the site available 

for inspection prior to bidding at any point?  
Answer: A site meeting has been scheduled in this Addendum 1, section 
C, for Friday, August, 23, 2019.  
  

2. Question: Does the County have a material log of inbound yard waste by 
month for the last 3-5 years? 
Answer: A Landfill Yard Waste Tonnage by Month 2014-2019 has been 
added to this Addendum 1, as Attachment 1. 
 

3. Question: Does the County have details about the construction of the pad, 
such as permit applications, engineer drawings, etc…?  
Answer: Yes. The yard waste is currently located on an asphalt-paved pad 
and it is permitted under the Class I Operations Permit 0128169-046-SO-
MM. 
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4. Question: Where is the material being trucked to? It is always on County 
owned property? 
Answer: The material is delivered to a designated area on site. Yes, it is on 
County owned property. 
 

5. Question: What method is used to determine volumes? 
Answer: Measurement of the work will be by the volume of mulched 
product produced. See Scope of services, paragraph 6. Measurement and 
Payment. 
 

6. Question: Should we supply a methodology in our proposal as 
Contractors? 
Answer: No. This is an Invitation For Bid and a methodology is not required.  
 

7. Question: Does the County supply a spotter to monitor contamination of 
the yard waste? 
Answer: Yes, a County spotter is present at the facility to identify and direct 
the correct disposal of yard waste at the site. See Scope of Services, 
paragraph 2.  
 

8. Question: What is the previous years’ contract? 
Answer: Contract Y14-1096 may be found at the following link: 
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp 
 
 

E. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
1. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing that 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned no later than the date 
and time for receipt of the bid.  

2. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
3. Receipt acknowledge by: 

 
_____________________________  __________________ 
Authorized Signature    Date 
 
_____________________________ 
Title 
 
_____________________________ 
Name of Firm 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

 

 


